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Public Accountants & Consultanis

Pyramids Heights Office Park Telephone :{202)35362200-353622 1
Km 22 CairofAlex Road Telefax 1{202)35362301-35362305
PO, Box 48 Al Ahram E-mail : egypt@kpmg.com.eg

Giza - Cairo - Egypt Postal Code : 12556 Al Ahram

Auditor's report to the sharcholders of
Orascom Telecom Medin and Technology Holding S.A.E.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Orascom Telecom Media
and Technology Holding S.A.E, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the financial year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

These Consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Company's management.
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the Egyptian Accounting Standards and applicable Egyptian laws,
management responsibility includes, designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that are
frec from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, management responsibility also
includes selecting and applying appropriale accounting policies, and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Egyptian Standards on Auditing and
applicable Egyptian laws. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

For the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December
2016, it was audited by another auditor who issued his report dated May 04, 2017 with a qualified
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enlity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentalion of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statcments.
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Transiation of audit report

DAAF originally issued in Arabic

Hazem Hassan

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Orascom Telecom Media and Technology Holding
S.A.E as at December 31, 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Egyptian Accounting Standards and the
Egyptian laws and regulations relating to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

With reference to, what was indicated in detail in Note No. (14) of the notes to the financial
statements, the United Nations Security Council issued a resolution on September 11, 2017
obliging member states of the Uniled Nations Lo pass laws prohibiting joint ventures and existing
partnerships with the North Korean Republic unless approval is obtained to continue such joint
ventures. The management of the Company believes that its investments in North Korea’s network
for mobile services is a utility and that is similar 1o the type of project likely to be approved to
continue. At the present, the company’s management submitted an official request through the
Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt in order to be excluded from adhering to the said
resolution. In Addition, the company’s management also believes that, in the absence of a clear
mechanism for implementing the resolution, it is difficult to measure its impact on the recoverable
value of the investment.

KPMG Hazem Hassan
Public accountants and consultants

Cairo April 29, 2018
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Transiation of Financial Statements

Originally Issued in Arabic

(In thousands of EGP)

Assets

Property and equipment
Intangible assels
Investment Property
Investments in associates
Other financial assets
Other non-financial assets
Total non-currcnt assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Other financial assets

Other non-financial asselts
Cash and cash equivalent
Total current assets

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilitics

Share capital

Other reserves

Retained eamings

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interest
Total equity

Liabilitics

Non-current borrowings
Other non-current liabilities
Deterred tax habilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current borrowings

Creditor and other credit balance
Current income tax labilities
Current provisions

Total current liabilities

Total Linbilitics

Totul Equity and Liabilities

Naote
Na.

15
16
17
14

18
21

[3%]
=

b b =
b9 = oo

Asof
31 December, 2017

Asof
31 December, 2016

2,467,478 2,405,047
874,479 641,235
1,367,553 1,446,831
614,712 614,922
168,457 25,741
290,839 606,677
5,783,518 5,740,453
5979 2,468
641,750 407,981
630,386 143,855
223,069 268,080
2,373,000 2,931,528
3,874,184 3,753,912
9,657,702 9,494,365
2,203,190 2,203,190
2,473,609 2425377
205,495 382,624
4,882,294 5,011,191
493971 351,657
5,376,265 5,362,848
1,140,913 882,588
261,485 243214
413,655 505,154
1,816,053 1,630,956
266,847 736,474
1,552,588 935,168
279,047 106,807
366,902 722,112
2,465,384 2,500,561
4,281,437 4,131,517
9,657,702 9,494,365

- The accompanying notes from (1) to (35) form an integral part of these consolidated linancial statements and

should be read therewith,

Chief Financinl Officer

#

Auditor’s report “attached”

Chiel Executive Officer

—27 ';ﬁ (/-—-&U /\;

Chairman

W ov
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Translation of Financigl Stateptents
Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(In thousands of EGP)

Operating revenues

Other income

Purchases and services

Other expenses

Provision no longer required
Personnel cost

Depreciation and amortization
Impatrment of non-currenl assels
Capital gain

Operating income/(loss)

Finance income

Finance cost

Foreign exchange diflerences
Share of profit ol investment in associates
Net impairment in associale
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the ycar
Attributable te:

Owners of the company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) — (in

EGP)

Note

10
27
11
12

13
13
13
14
14

19

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

1,561,506 538,367
75,552 17,787
(875,364) (309,703)
(175,148) (103.487)
357,352 x
(562,232) (280,224)
(243,977) (115,681)
- 51,503
3,015 10,512
140,704 (190,926)
62,913 32,086
(130,430) (75.356)
(24,730) 1,442,118
2,582,168 1,360,892
(1,962,123) (1,360,838)
668,502 1,207,976
(203,591) (310,435)
464,911 897,541
446,167 859,963
18,744 37,578
464,911 897,541
0.085 0.164

- The accompanying notes from (1) to (35) form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and

should be read therewith.

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer

(f‘——t“/ .

Chairman

4_/'7‘,/
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Translation of Financial Statements

Oripinally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 December 2017 31 December 2016

Profit for the year 464,911 897,541
Items that may be subsequently reclassificd to profit or loss:
Share of profil recognized directly in
equity of associates 1,406 2282
Currency translation differences (150,075} 1,667,450
Total comprehensive income for the year 316,242 2,567,273
Attributable to:
Owners of the parent 320,132 2,379,283
Non-controlling interest (3,890) 187.990
Total comprehensive income for
the year 316,242 R IEE

- The accompanying notes from (1) to (35) form an integral part of these consolidated hinancial statements and

should be read therewith.

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

) AT

Chairman

oot
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Translation of Financial Statements

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Originally Issued in Arabic

(tin thousands of EGP)

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation, amortization and impainnent charges

Finance cost

Finance income

Foreign exchange differences

Gain/(Joss) from disposal of assels

Share of profit of associate

Impairment of associates

Changes in provisions

Changes in other assels

Changes in other liabilities

Cash flows generated by operating activities

Income taxes paid

Interest collected

Dividends for employees

Net Cash flows generated by operating activities
s W v v

Cash out flow for investments in :

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Payment for investment in New acquisitions - Riza

Other financial assets - time deposits

Proceeds from disposal of :

Property and equipment

Other financial assets

Disposal of available for sale investments

Net cash received from acquisition of (Aurbech Grayson)

Dividends from associates - Koryolink

Net cash flows generated by f{used in) investing nctivities

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid

Proceeds from loan and bank facilitics

Net (payments) from financial liabilities

Cash received form disposal of Beltone stake
Proceeds from dividends distribution to shareholders
Change in restricted deposits

Net cush flows (used in} / generated by financing activitdes

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

should be read therewith.

Chief Financial Officer

-

Chief Executive Officer

) A\S

3 December 31 December

2017 2016

668,501 1,207,976
243,977 64,178
130,430 75,356
(62.913) (32.086)
24,730 (1,442,118)
(3,015) (10512)

(2,582,168} {1,361,533)
1,962,123 1,360,892
217,087) 88,100
(328,502) (73,556)

793,985 221,117
630,062 97,814
(99,608} (83.461)
62,913 32,086
(14,694) -
578,673 46,439
(302,230) (287.948)
(37,420) (670)
(141,794) (398.860H
(130,253) {128,641)
826 13,684
75,721 54,751
- 36,187
404,754 .
330,062 260,000
199,666 {451,497)
(152,084) (59.980)
75,995 253970
(211,475) (58.467)
149,325 96919
(524,586) -
(601,991)

(1,264,816) 232,442
(486,477) (172,616)
2,931,528 1585219

(72,051) 1,518,925
2,373,000 2,931,528

- The accompanying notes from (1) to (35) form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and

Chairman

ok



!-il

FIgmF

= & @ @ @ @ dl

i =l & =

=

=% S V<UL < S <1 = I U= N U=V R =1 I U= N (=1 S = (=Y N V=1 R 1= =1 B =] S {={ [ <] |

Translation of Financial Statements
Originafly Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1- General information about Parent of the group

a- Legal Status
Orascom Telecom Media and Technology Holding S.A.E "the Company" is an Egyptian

Joint Stock Company pursuant to the provisions of the Capital Market Law No. 95 of 1992
and its executive regulations. The Company was registered at Cairo Commercial Register
on November 29, 201 | under No 394061. The Company’s Head Office located at Nile City
Towers, Ramlet Boulak — Cairo —Egypt. The Company’s duration is 25 years starting from
November 29, 2011 and the exiended period from that date till December 31, 2012 is
considered the first financial year.
Purpose of the Company
The Company’s purpose is to participale in establishing the joint stock and limited liability
Companies that issue securities or to increase its share capital of these companies, and
considering the provisions of Article 127 of the executive regulations and the regulations
of the Capital Market Law. The Company may have interest or participate, by any mean,
in companies and other enterprises that have activities similar 1o those of the Company or
those that may assist the Company to achieve its objectives in Egypt or abroad. It may also
merge into those companies and enterprises purchase them or afTiliate them pursuant 10 the
provisions of the law and its executive regulations.
¢- Brief over the incorporation of the Company
The Company was established as a result of legal demerger from Orascom Telecom
Holding S.A.E as part of the VimpelCom transaction. In October 2010, VimpelCom Ltd
and Wind Telecom announced that both groups had signed a merger agreement, and where
Wind Telecom (previously Wind Investment) owns 51.7% of shares of Orascom Telecom
Holding SAE — OTH. Cn April 14, 2011 the demerger plan was concluded, in order to
transfer certain assets to the demerged Company that are not intended to form part of the
VimpelCom ~ Wind Telecom group going forward. Those assets represent mainly OTH
investments in the Egyptian Company for Mobile Services, CHEQO Technology in North
Korea, Orascom Telecom Ventures SAE, as well as other investments in the media and
technology sectors, including undersea cable assets.
Accordingly the demerger plan provided that the split of OTH will be executed by way of
legal demerger, and the incorporation of Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology
Holding S.AE - OTMT (demerged Company), which will acquire the investments
excluded from the transaction. The demerger resulted in existing shareholders of OTH
holding the same percentage interest in OTMT as they hold in OTH as of the execution
date of the demerger.

=2
1

2- Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Egyptian
Accounting Standards issued by the Minister of Investment’s decree No. 243 of 2006 and
applicable Egyptian laws and regulations. The Egyptian Accounting Standards require referral
to International Financial Reporting Standards “IFRS™ for certain types of transactions or
events when no Egyptian Accounting Standard or legal requirement exists to address treatment
for these transactions or events.
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Transiation of Financial Stalentents
Oripinally Issued in Arabic
ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

3- Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements

As disclosed in Note 1-¢, the Company was established as a result of demerger from OTH, the
new legal status represents continued economic body starting from the date on which the
demerging company acquired or established the subsidiaries and associates and then
ownership was transferred to the resulting demerged company.

The management of the Company considers that the substance of the demerger and
establishment of the company with the objective of transferring ownership subsidiaries and
associates and continuation of its activities under the umbrella of a new legal entity, is
considered a common control transaction, The transferred entities pursuant to the demerger
plan were under the control of same main sharcholders both before and after the demerger and
control is not considered temporary, and so transactions under common control is out of scope
of the Egyptian Accounting Standard (29) and International Accounting Standard (IFRS 3).

In the absence of a specific guidance in Egyptian Accounting Standards, EAS 5 requires
management to select and apply an appropriate accounting policy. Management used its
judgement in developing and applying an accounting policy to account for its investments in
subsidiaries and associates transferred as part of the demerger as follow:

Although the legal acquisition of subsidiarics was through transfer of shares of equity
ownership certificates in application of the demerge decision which was taken in December
2011, the net assets of the company were consolidated through the spin off process as a
conlinuing ecconomic entity under the company’s control from the actual date on which the
demerger company has acquired the subsidiaries or incorporated them and so the statement of
changes in equity includes the retained earnings of these entities during the period from
controlling or incorporating these companies by the demerger company.

A) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention, except
for financial derivatives that are measured at fair value, and financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss. The historical cost depends mainly on the fair value of the
consideration transferred to obtain assets.

B) Presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Egyptian pounds, which is the

Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Egyptian pounds
has been rounded to the nearest thousand except for eamnings per share for the year / period,
unless otherwise stated in the consolidated financial statements or notes.

4- Significant accounting policies
4-1 Basis of preparing the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate the financial statements of the
Company (Parent) and entities controlled by the company (its Subsidiaries) as of the balance
sheet date. Control is achieved where the Group has the power (o govern the financial and
operating policies of an investee so as to obtain benefits from its activitics.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the pertod are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of the Group. All intra-
group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation,
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Transfation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arghic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

When the Group lose control, or joint control over a subsidiary or a project jointly controlled,
while retains a significant influence over it. Then the remaining investment should be
recognized as investment in associate and measured at fair value on the date of losing control
or joint control. The remaining investment fair value on the date of losing control or joint
control represents the cost of investment in associate at initial recognition.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets (excluding goodwill) of consolidated subsidiaries
are identified separately from the Group’s equity therein, Non-controlling interests consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination and their share
of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to owners of the
non-controlling interests in excess of their interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that owners of the non-controlling

interests have a binding obligation and are able to make an additional investment to cover the
losses.

Business combination

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the purchase method
unless the transaction does not constitute an acquisition in form or substance. Application of
the purchase method involves the following steps:
- Identifying an acquirer,
- Measuring the cost of the business combination: and
- Allocating, at the acquisition date, the cost of the combination to the assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed.

The cost of the business combination is measured as the aggregate of the fair values, at the
datc of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination,

The acquirer recognizes the acquiree’s identifiabie assets, liabilitics and contingent liabilities
that meet the conditions for recognition under EAS 29 "Business Combination” at their fair
values at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or disposal groups) that are
classified as held for sale in accordance with EAS 32 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinucd Operations", that are recognized and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition date is recognized as an asset and initially measured at cost,
being the excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognized.

If, afier reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirce’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilitics exceeds the cost of the business combination, the
excess is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

For common control transactions in step acquisitions in which all of the combining entities
or businesses ullimately arc controlled by the same party or parties both before and afier the
combination, and that control is not transitory, the Group recognizes the difference between
purchase consideration and the fair value of the acquired entities or businesses net assels as
an adjustment to the reserve for transactions under common control in equity. This policy is
also applied in case of the groups’ full or partial acquisition of shares held by the non-

8
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

controlling interests in a subsidiary or the partial disposition of the Group’s interest in a
subsidiary while retaining control over that subsidiary.

In this case, fair value for those transactions is determined based on the fair value of net assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities previously recognized by the acquirer at the date on which
initial control was obtained, taking into consideration changes in equity components that have
occurred during the period from the date of initial control till the date on which the centrolling
stake has increased.

Since entities or businesses under common control are scoped out of EAS (29) and IFRS (3)
Business management applied the requirements of EAS (5) and IAS (8), which allows it to
set and implement an appropriate accounting policy that results in relevant information to the
needs of the financial statements users and reliable to the economic decisions making, when
no standard or interpretation is available to specifically address certain transaction, event or
other circumstances.

The non-controlling interest in an acquire is initially measured at the non-controlling interest
proportionate share in the fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognized acquisition date.

A business combination agreement may provide for an adjustment to the cost of the
combination contingent on future events, the Group includes the amount of that adjustment
in the cost of the combination at the acquisition date if the adjustment is probable and can be
measured reliably.

When a business combination agreement allows for adjustments to the cost of the
combination that are contingent on one or more future events. The Group usually estimates
the amount of any such adjustment at the time of initially accounting for the combination,
even though some uncertainty exists. If the future events do not occur or the estimate needs
to be revised, the cost of the business combination is adjusted accordingly.

However, when a business combination agreement provides for such an adjustment, that
adjustment is not included in the cost of the combination at the time of initially accounting
for the combination if it cither is not probable or cannot be measured reliably. If that
adjustment subsequently becomes probable and can be measured reliably, the additional
consideration shall be treated as an adjustment Lo the cost of the combination.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

Translation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Orascom Telecom Media and Technology Holding currently holds the following direct and

indirect interests in its subsidiaries:

Direct and indirect

Entity name Segment Country interest in entity
Orobank NK Media and Technology North Korea % 95
Trans World Associates (Pvt) Lid Media and Technology Pakistan % 51
Oracap Holding Co. (Free zone) Media and Technology Egypt % 99,96
Oracap For East Lid Media and Technology Malia %100
Orascom Telecom Lebanon Management services Lebanon % 99.8
Beltone Financial Holding “S.A E” Financial services Egypt % 70
Beltone Investment Funds “S.A E” Financial services Egypt %70
Belione Promotion and Underwriting"S. A .E” Financial services Egypt %70
Beltone Investments Holding- free zone “S. A E” Financial services Egypt %70
Auerbach Grayson for Securities Brokerage Financial services USA 43,4%
Beltone Infonmanon Technology “S.AE” Financial services Egypt %70
Beltone Securities Holding “S. AE” Financial services Egypt %70
Beltone Securities Brokerage “S.AE” Financial services Egypt %70
Beltone Financial - Emirates Financinl services UAE %70
Beltone Securities Brokerage “S A E” Financta) services Egypt %70
Intemational For Securities Company — Libya Financial services Libya %034,3
Belione Market Maker *S.ALE” Financial services Egypt %100
Belione Financial - USA Financial services USA %0100
Beltone Financial - UK Financtal services UK %100
OTMT - Brazil Other fuxembourg %100
Victoire coop Investment Holding Investment Praperty Netherlands %100
Vicloire BV Investment Property Netherlands %100
Victorie 2 {Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
Victorie 9 (Brazil) Investment Propenty Braail %100
Victorie 11 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
Victorie 13 (Brazil) Investment Property Brmazil %100
Victone 17 (Brazil) Investment Property Braail %100
Victorie 18 (Brazil) Investment Property Bmail %100
Victonie 19 (Brazil) Investment Property Brazil %100
O Capital for energy Energy Egypt %99.2
O Capital for services and construction Energy Egypt 9%99.2
Middle East & North Africa for Marines cables Marines Cable Egypt 299,96
Orascom Telecom Venture co. “S A.E" Media and Technology Egypt % 99,99
Ornscom prisme pyramids Entertainment “S.A E” Other Egypt % 70
10
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Originafly Issued in Arabic
ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-3 Investments in associates
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An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies,

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Investments classified as held for sale, are accounted for
in accordance with EAS 32 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, where
they are stated at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet
at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the net assets of the
associate, less any impairment in the value of individual investments. Losses of an associate in
excess of the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate) are recognized only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

On acquisition of the investment, any difference between the cost of the investment and the
investor's share of the net fair value of the associale’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities is accounted for in accordance with EAS 29 Business Combination, Therefore:

1. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilitics and contingent liabilities of the associate recognized at the date
of acquisition is recognized as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

2. Any excess of the group’s share of the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilitics over the cost of acquisition is excluded from the carrying
amount of the investment and is instead recognized immediately in profit or loss in the
determination of the group’s share of the associate’s profit or loss in the period in which the
investment was acquired.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate. Losses may provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case appropriate provision is made for impairment
for that asset.

The following table provides a list of the Group’s associates:

I el R R e R R iR
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Birect and indirect

epment : : .
Segment S — enlity
CHEQ Technology JV (Koryolink) GSM 112321; 2,75
Axes Holding Information .sysl_em {or financinl USA 0,21 7
SCIrvices it
Electronic Fund Administration Services Mutual funds management services Egypt 2414
International Fund Administration Services Mutua] funds management services Egypt 8514

11
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Translation of Financiol Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-4 Interests in joint operations

A joint operation is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake
an cconomic activity that is subject to joint control that is when the strategic financial and
operating policy decisions relating to the activitics of the joint operation require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint operation arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate entity in which each
venture has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled cntities. The Group reports its
interests in jointly controlled entities using proportionate consolidation, except when the
entities are in the incorporation phase or have not started significant operations till the date
of the consolidated financial statements. Invesiments classified as held for sale, are accounted
for in accordance with EAS 32 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, where they are stated at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less costs
to scll.

Under the proportionate consolidation method, the Group’s share of the assets, liabilitics,
income and expenses of jointly controlled entities are combined with the corresponding items
in the consolidated financial statements on a line-by-line basis.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled cntities, unrealized profits and losses
are climinated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the joint operation.

The following table provides a list of the jointly controlled entitics, in which Beltone
Financial Holding holds direct and indirect interests:

Country Sepment Derect and indirect
Misr Beltone Asset Management Egypt Mutual funds management 50%

4-5 Forcign currencies translation

The individual financial statements of each group entity are presented in the currency of the
primary cconomic environment in which the entity operates (its functional currency).

For the purpose of preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results and financial
position of cach group entity are expressed in Egyptian pound; which is the functional
currency of the Group and the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the scparate financial statements of the individual entities, transactions in
currencies other than Egyptian pounds are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.

At cach balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated to the Egyptian pound at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that arc denominated in foreign currencies
arc retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monclary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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Originally Issued in Arabic
ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
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Exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences arising on non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value, where
translation differences are recognized as part of changes in fair value.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign and local subsidiaries whose reporting currencies are different from the presentation
currency of the Group (EGP), are expressed in Egyptian Pound using exchange rates prevailing at
the balance sheet date, equity items are expressed in Egyplian Pound using the historical exchange
rates at the date of acquisition or incorporation. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences arising, il any, are classified as equity
and recognized in the Group's foreign currency translation reserve.

The exchange rates applied in relation to the EGP are as lollows:

W RO R W W &R A

A‘;::f::::;he Closing rate as of A";::E::J::‘:ho Closing rate as of
31-Dec-17 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16 31-Dec-16
American Dollar {(EGP) 17.792 17.690 (004 18.00
Pokistan Rupee (PKR) 0.169 0.160 0.096 0.17
Brazilian Real (BRL) 557 534 187 553
Euro (ELR) 20.097 21.221 1.1 18.93

4-6 Fixed assets and depreciation
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All items of fixed assets are reported in the balance sheet at historical cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost of an item of fixed assets includes expenditures that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the item.

Subsequent costs arc included in the assets camrying amount or recognized separately, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will low to the emity
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they have been incurred.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of fixed assets is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
profit or loss.

Depreciation of the depreciable assets is based on the straight line method and is charged to income
statement over the useful life of each group of assets.

The following are estimated useful lives for fixed assets that are used to calculate depreciation:

Asset Yoars
Buildings 50 Years
Cellular equipment 8- 15 Years
Machines 5 < 10 Years
Computer equipment 3-5Years
Fumiturce and fixtures 510 Years
Vehicles 3-6Years
Leaschold improvements 3-8 Years

13
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Translation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arghic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-7 Projects under Construction

Projects under construction are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment, if any. Costs
include all costs associated with the acquisition of the asset and bringing it'to be ready for its
intended use. Projects under construction are transferred to fixed assets when they become
ready for their intended use.

There in start its depreciation using the assumptions that is used in depreciate the same types
of the assets,

4-8 Intangible asscts

Non-monetary assets that don’t have physical substance, but can be identified separately,
acquired for operating purpose, and expected 1o generate future economic benefits is treated
as intangible assets. Intangible assets {excluding goodwill) include; computer sysiems,
telecom network licenses, right of use, and trademarks. Intangible assels are measured at cost,
which represents the cash price at the initial recognition. In case of deferral of payments for
periods exceed the normal credit terms, difference between cash price and total amount is
recognized as interest. Intangible assets are carried at cost net of amortization and impairment
losses, subsequent expenditures on intangible assets are capitalized over the carrying amount
of the asset, when and only when, these expenditures increase the future economic benefits
of the asset or assels, while other expenditures are charged to income statement.

Intangible assets arc amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives, unless the useful
lives of intangible assets are not identified, an impairment test is performed annually.

4-9 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or ajointly controlled entity represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assects, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary or jointly controlled
entity recognized at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognized as an assel at cost
and is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to cach of the Group’s cash-
generating units expecied to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.

If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
cach asset in the unit. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in &
subsequent period.

On disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal. This applies as well on
investments in associates, where goodwill is included within the carrying amount of the
investment.

The Group’s policy for goodwiil arising on the acquisition of an associate is described above
at "Investments in associates.
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Translation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic
ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-10 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

On annual basis, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss. Where it is not possible o estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Inangible assets with indefinite useful lives and those not yet available for usc are tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss. Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
docs not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

4-11 Investment property

#) Recognition and initial measurement

This item includes buildings Icas;d to lessee under operating lcases. Investments property are
carried at cost including transaction costs less the accumulated depreciation and impairment,
the carrying amount of investment property, useful life and depreciation method is reviewed
on annual basis. The fair value of these investments are disclosed at the balance sheet date
unless it is not practical to be determined in a reliable manner. In this case such fact shall be
disclosed.

b) Depreciation

Is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
cach component of the investment properties. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Investments assets Years
Leased units 50

15
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2017

4-12 Financial instrumcnts
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Financial assets

Investments are recognized and derecognized on the “irade date” where the purchase or sale
of an investment is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the investment within
the timeframe established by the market concemed, and are initially measured at fair value,
plus transaction costs, except for financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or
loss, which are initially measured at fair value.

Financial assets are classified into the following specificd categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss- financial derivatives, cash at banks, due from related parties,
available for sale investments, accounts receivable, and other debit balances. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees or points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts, through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period to the carrying amount of the asset on initial recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than financial
assets designated as at FVTPL where income is included in net change in its fair value.

Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets arc classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset is cither held for trading
or designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:
~ It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future;

~ It is a part of an idemified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- It is a denivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

~ Such designation climinates or significantly reduces a measurement mismatch for assets
and liabilities or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

— The financial asset forms part of a Group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the Group is provided internally on that basis. Financial assets at
FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognized in profit or loss.

16
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Available for sale investments

Available for salc investments are initially recognized, at acquisition, at fair value plus
transaction costs which include fees and commissions paid to agents, advisors, brokers and
dealers, taxes levied by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and
duties.

Alfter initial recognition, AFS investments are subsequently measured at fair value with gains
or losses resulting from fair value measurement recognized directly in equity, until the
investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in equity are then recognized in the profit or loss. In case there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred on AFS investments at the date of the financial statements,
the cumulative loss that had been previously recognized in equity are removed from cquity
and recognized in profit or loss cven though the investments have not been derecognized.

Unlisted equity securities classified as AFS, for which no quoted market price is available in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are stated at cost.

Financial derivatives

When needed, the Group companies enter in some financial derivatives’ Contracts to hedge
the risks of fluctuation in exchange rates, in addition (o embedded derivatives resulting from
contractual terms contained in agreements in which the company may enter as a party with
respect of both financial and non-financial instruments. Embedded derivatives that meet
recognition criteria are recognized separately from the host contract and are measured at fair
value through profit or loss in accordance with the accounting requirements.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value, while attributable transaction costs are
recognized in profit or loss when incurred.

Changes in fair value of derivatives during each financial period are charged to the income
statement. For the financial derivatives designated as hedging instruments at initial
recognition in a documented and effective relationship, the time of recognition of fair value
change in the income statement depends on the coverage relationship type and the nature of
hedged item.

Reccivables, debtors and due from related parties

Receivables, debtors and due from related parties are initially recognized at fair values and
subsequently presented net of any impairment formed for these balances. An impairment is
recognized when there are objective evidences that the Company will not collect part or all
of the receivable balances according 1o the original conditions of contract with the client. The
impairment represents the difference between the carrying and the recoverable amounts
expressed by expected discounted cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent is represented in cash on hand, balances at banks, short-term
demand deposits that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-13 Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group
Classification as debt or equity

Financial instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangement at the date of issuance of these instruments.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the net assets of an
entity afier deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recorded
at the proceeds received, nel of transaction costs.

Financial liabilitics

The group has classified its financial liabilitics as trade payables, due to related parties
borrowings and other credit balances, which are initially measured at fair value (proceeds
received), net of transaction costs and arc subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, with interest expense recognized on an effective yield basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exacily discounts the estimaled future cash payments through the expected hife
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

4-14 De-recognition of financigl instrumcents

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Group ncither transfers nor retains substantialty all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues o control the transferred asset, the Group recognizes its retained interest in the
asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group relains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred {inancial asset, the Group
continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for
the proceeds received.

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

4-15 Impairment of finuncial asseis

The group determines at the end of cach reporting period whether its financial assets, other

than those at FVTPL, are subject to indicators of impairment.

Financial assets arc impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more

cvents that occurred afier the initial recognition of the financial assct, the estimated future

cash flows of the investment have been impacted.

As for the shares listed and unlisted in the stock exchange and which are classified as available

for sale investments, the permanent decrease in the fair value of the share represents an

objective evidence on impairment in its value.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference

between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the financial assct is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
If impairment losses have been recognized for financial assets carried at amortized cost, and
in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortized
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.

In respect of AFS equity securitics, impairment losses previously recognized through profit
or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized directly in equity.

4-16 Inventories

inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are being
determined using the weighted average method to price goods sold. Net realizable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale,

4-17 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits and
short-term, highly liquid investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value of and with a maturity
date of three months or less from the acquisition date

4-18 Taxation

A provision for probable tax claims is gencrally recognized based on management
comprehensive study of prior years' tax assessments and disputes.

An estimated income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss in cach reporting period,
while actual income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss at year-end.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilities are recognized on the temporary differences between the
assets and liabilities tax basis set by the Egyptian Tax Law and its executive regulations,
and their reported amounts per the accounting principles used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Current tax payable is calculated based upon taxable profit of the year as determined in
accordance with applicable local laws and regulations using tax rates enacted on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates and tax
laws prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences while
deferred lax assels are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are accounted for using the balance sheet method and are
reported in the balance sheet as non-current assets and liabiljties.
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4-19

4-20

4-21

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of past events and that it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required to settle the obligation, the costs to settle related obligations are probable and a
reliable estimate is made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 1o
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Where a provision is measured using the cash {lows estimated to scttle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where discounting is used, the
carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time. This
increase is recognized in the profit or loss as {inance costs.

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal groups)

A non-current asset Classified (or disposal group) as held for sale if its carrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use .For
this to be the case the asset {(or disposal group) must be available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets
(or disposal groups) and its sale must be highly probable. Management must be committed to
a plan 1o sell the asset (or disposal group) In addition; the sale should be expected to qualify
for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification, unless
delay results from external events beyond control of the group and that sufficient evidences
exist that the group is committed to a sale plan.

Non-current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell.

Revenue recognition & measurement

Revenues are measured at fair value of the consideration received or due to the Group till the
end of the financial period. Revenue is shown nel of value added tax, rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognized when the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services
can be eslimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The
outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are
satisfied:

a) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and
b) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
enlity; and

c) The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and

d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.
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- The following represents the types of services provided, and policics used by the group
for recognition of generated revenue and other revenue resulted from the use of the
group assets,

1- Techaical support revenue
Technical support fees are recognized in the profit or loss over the term on which the

services are rendered and based on the contracts with subsidiaries and associates
according to the accrual basis.

2- Revenues from operating mobile telecommunication networks (GSM)
Revenue is recognized when service is rendered to clients based on the actual usage of
the network from the following activities:
- Revenue related to prepaid cards is recognized based on actual minute’s usage. The
unused portion of balance is recognized as deferred income and reported in liabilities at
financial statements date.
- Monthly subscriptions are recognized using the straight line method over the contract
period and conditions.
- Revenue from services related to mobile networks connections are recognized when
service is rendered.

Revenues from telecom services
Revenues of telecom services comprise of:

e Revenues from selling goods

Revenue is recognized when all risks and rewards related to ownership are transferred to
the client.

¢ Value added services
Revenue is recognized when service is rendered or utilized by the client.

Revenue from the financial service section

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated
reliably, revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage
of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The outcome of a
transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

a) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and

b) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity; and

c} The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and

d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.
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Operating revenues represent the following types:

Investment hanking revenuc

The activities revenue is recognized that represented in security and investment banking fees
for the companies when complete the implementation of the service,

Management fees of funds and portfolios

Management fees are recognized as revenue on an accrual basis, as the services are
rendered, in accordance with the contractual terms of each fund and porifolio,

Incentive fees are recognized as revenue based on predetermined percentages agreed with
clients, caleulated by reference to the annual return on each fund or portfolio, but only to the
extent that the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Group.

Brokerage commissions

Sale commissigns; represents commission on sale of securities for local or global clients in
stock exchanges, represented in percentage of selling transaction by agreement with the
client,

Purchase commissions: represent commissions on purchase of securities for local or global
clients in stock exchanges, represented in percentage of purchasing transaction by
agreement with the client.

Custodian fees

Recognized at the difference between fees collected from clients and those incurred or paid
to custodians.

Recognized by irrevocable contracts with clients on accrual basis.

Recognized the commissions for collecting of the coupons for customers, the collection of
this coupons are on behalf of the customers.
Interest revenue

Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable until maturity.

Dividends income

Dividends income from cquity investments other than associates is recognized in the profit
and loss when the Group’s rights to receive payment have been established; the cost of the
investment is reduced by the dividends related to the pre-acquisition period which represents
recovery of the acquisition cost.

Investment property revenue

Investment property revenue recognized on accrual basis (on net amount less any
deductions) accrued to income statement, based on the straight line method through rental
contract duration,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-22

4-23

4-24

4-25

4-26

Emplovees’ benefits
Short-term emplovees’ benefits

Salaries, wages, paid vacations, sick leave, bonus and other non-cash benefits in favor of
employees’ services for the Group, are recognized on an accrual basis in the same period
these services have been rendered.

Defined benefits obligations

Defined benefits obligations are presented in the consolidated balance sheet as non-current
liabilities “employees’ benefits obligations™ to cover all such liabilities. The defined benefits
obligation is assessed regularly by independent actuary using the projected credit unit method.
This valuation technique incorporates assumptions about demographics variables, staff
turnover, salary growth rate and discount and inflation rates. When these plans are financed
from external funds classified as plan assets, the fair value of these funds is deducted from
the defined benefit obligations.

Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits have already vested,
and otherwisc is amortized on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. Annual cost of employees’ defined benefits is reported in personnel costs.

Dividends distribution

Dividends declared to the shareholders of the Parent company, non-controlling interests in
subsidiaries, board of directors’ remuncrations, and employees’ share of profits are
recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which these dividends
have been approved by each Group company’s shareholders.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized immediately in the profit and loss, except for borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, or construction of qualifying assets, which are added
to the cost of those assets until such assets are subslantially ready for their intended use.

Earnings per share

Basic camings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the parent entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

Scgment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner which is consistent with the internal reporting
information provided to the chief operating decision-maker, The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the board of directors of the Company.
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4-27

4-28

4-29

4-30

4-31

Estimation of fair value

Applying the accounting policics stated in Note (4) requires from management to usc
cstimates and assumptions in determining the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources.

The fair value of financial instruments quoted in an active market depends on observable
market prices at the date of the financial statements, while the fair value of non-quoted
financial instruments is determined using valvation techniques based on market conditions
available at the financial statements date.

Lepal reserves

In accordance with the articles ol association, 5% of the annual net income is required to be
transferred to a legal reserve until its balance reaches 50% of issued capital. The company is
required to resume transfer of net profil to the legal reserve once its balance falls below this
percentage. This reserve can be used for covering the incurred losses and for the increase of
the Company capital subject to the approval of the sharcholders in general assembly.

Employees’ profit share

Each company of the Group which operates in Egypt is obliged 10 pays 10% of its cash
dividends as profit sharing to its employees to the sum of their annual salaries. Profit sharing
is recognized as a dividend distribution through equity and as a liability in the provision which
distribution has been approved by sharcholders. And since dividends’ distribution is the right
of the company’s shareholders so the liability is not recognized for the employees’ dividends
related to profits that are not declared for distribution till the financial statements date
(Retained carnings).

Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The

different levels have been defined as follows:

e The fair valuc of a financial instrument traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. A market is regarded as active, if quoted prices arc readily
and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, pricing service or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm’s length basis. These instruments are included in Level 1.

o The fair value of instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example privately
negotiated derivatives between two parties) is determined by using valuation techniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include quoted market
prices or dealer and broker quotes for similar instruments and other techniques such as option
valuation models and discounted cash flows.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The following table sets forth the Group’s financial assets and liabilitics that are measured at fair
value as of 31 December 2017 and 2016.
As of 31 December

2017 . 2016
{in thousands of US$) Level 1 Level 1
Investments avatlable for trading 1,071 77,528
Financia] assets available for sale at fair value ( 14-2) 8,636 7,259
Total 9,707 84,787

The Group did not measure any financial assets or liabilities as level 3 fair value estimates and there were
no transfers between level | and 2 during the years ended 31 December 2017 or 2016.

Particularly investment in financial assets available for sale, and mainly Smart Village Company, is stated
at cost, as it relates to unlisted equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in an active market
for an identical instrument and for which fair value cannot be measured reliably. For further details, refer
to Note (14) ‘Other financial assets’.

The carrying amount of short-term trade and other receivables and payables reasonably approximates fair
value as of 31 December 2017,

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of uncertainty estimates

Preparation of the consolidated financial siatements and application of the Group’s accounting policies,
according to the Egyptian accounting standards, requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions aboul the presentation of these statements and about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitics that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Those estimates and associated assumptions are based on management historical experience and other
factors that are considered relevant under current circumstances and conditions in which carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities are determined. Actual results may differ from these estimates significantly if
surrounding conditions and factors changed.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

The following are the significant items on which estimates and personal judgements are used:
4-32-1 Review the main conditions of contractual agrecments

The management reviews its assumptions and judgements including those used to conclude on the
extent of the Group’s abtlity to control, jointly control, or exercise significant influence on its
investees whenever a significant event or amendment to the conditions prevailing in its contractual
agreements,

4-32-2 Valuation of financial assets

For some financial instruments that are not traded in an active market and included in the financial
statements such as financial derivatives, Management cstimated its fair value using valuation
techniques based on inputs and assumptions, some linked to quoted market prices and other non-
linked to market prices bul depend on management's estimates, Management used acceptable
option valuation models during the period in estimating the fair value of these financial
instruments.
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNCLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4-32-3

4-32-4

4-32-5

4-32-0

Impairment of non-current assets excluding goodwill

Non-current assets are reviewed to determine whether there are any indications that the net
carrying amount of these assets may not be recoverable and that they have suffered an impairment
loss that needs to be recognized. In order to determine whether any such elements exist it is
necessary to make subjective measurements, based on information obtained within the Group and
in the market considering the past experience.

When indicators exist that an asset may have become impaired, the Group estimates the
impairment loss using suitable valuation techniques. The identification of elements indicating that
a potential impairment exists and estimates of the amount of the impairment, depend on factors
that may vary in time, affecting management’s assessments and estimaies.

Estimating the uscful lives for fixed asscts and depreciation method and the salvage value

Management reviews the estimated useful lives of fixed assets at the end ol each year, the review
process involve assessment of the surrounding circumstances and factors affecting fixed assets’
uscful lives e.g. developments in technology and change in the pattern those assets are used, if the
rates used are determined to be inappropriale, rates arc adjusted accordingly.

Recognition and measurement of current and deferred tax assets and liabilities

Current and deferred income taxes are determined by each group entities’ in accordance with the
applicable tax laws to each country in which the Group entities domiciled.

The income tax whether current or deferred is determined by each company of the Group as
required by tax law of each country the Group’s companies work in.

The company's profit is subject to income tax, which require using of significant estimates to
determine the total income tax liability. As determining the final tax liability for some transactions
could be difficult during the period, the company record current tax liability according to its best
cstimate about the taxable treatment of that transactions and the possibility of incurring of
additional tax charges that may result from tax inspections. And when a difference arising between
the final 1ax assessment and what have been recorded, such difference is recorded as income tax
expense and current tax liability in the current period and is considered as a change in accounting
estimates.

For recording deferred tax assets, Management uses assumptions about the availability of
sufficient taxable profils allowing use of recognized tax assets in the luture.

Management also uses assumptions related to the determination of the applicable tax rates at the
financial stalements date, at which deferred tax asscts and liabilities are expected to be settled in
the future.

Goodwill

The impairment test on goodwill is carried out by comparing the recoverable amount of cash-
generating units and their carrying amounts. The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is
the higher of “fair value less costs to sell” or its value in use. This complex valuation process
entails the use of methods such as the discounted cash flow method, which uses assumptions to
estimate future cash flows. The recoverable amount depends significantly on the discount rate
used in the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected future cash flows and the growth
rate used for the extrapolation.
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4-32-7 Provisions and contingent liabilitics

Management assess ¢vents and circumstances that might led to a commitment on the company’s
side resulting from performing its normal economic activities, management uses estimates and
assumptions to assess whether the provision’s recognition conditions have been met at the
financial statement date, and analyze information to assess whether past events led to current
liability against the company and estimates the future cash outflows and timing to settle this
obligation in addition to selecting the method which enable the management to measure the value
of the commitment reliably.

5- Financial instruments risk management

The Group’s financial instruments comprise of financial assets and liabilities. Financial assets
comprise of financial assels at fair value through profit or loss — financial derivatives, debt
instrurnents represented in treasury bills, cash at banks, due from related parties, available for
sale investments, accounts receivable and other debit balances. The financial liabilities
comprise of borrowings, credit facilities, credit to customers, due to related parties and
payables. Following are the most significant risks, the Group companies are exposed to when
conducting their business activities, financial instruments used and strategies that the Group
follows to manage those risks,

The Group is exposed to various financial risks resulted from its ordinary course of business,
These risks include market risk {including currency risk, price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group is especially exposed te currency risk, interest rate
risk, and price risk. The Group’s financial risk management function secks to minimize the
cllects of these risks mainly through operational and finance continuing activitics. The
management of the Group is responsible for designing, and monitoring the framework of the
risk management function.

Market risk

Forcign currency risk management related to operations
Each of the Group companies is conducting its operaling activitics using its functional

currency. Hence, Some of companics of the Group are exposed to exchange rate fluctuations
risk related (o payments, collections, or equity instruments using currencies other than
functional currency. These liabilities and equity instruments are usually related to capital
expenditures with external suppliers and revenues resulted from services rendered to external
customers. The Group monitors the risk of foreign currencies fluctuation risk resulted from
ils operating activities.

At yearend, major net assets / (net liabilities) foreign currencies positions presented in
Egyptian pound (EGP ), were as follows:

(In th Iy of EGP) 2017 2016

UshD 1,452,405 1,327,328
Euro (85.,509) 15.133
PKR (526,891) (766.717)
GBP 8,358 3,125
Other 185,999 418,617
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Management estimates that if any changes occurs either upward or downward in the
exchange rate of the Egyptian pound (functional currency) in the range of 10% against the
US Dollar, Euro, or the Pakistani rupee with the stability of all other variables, the receivables
and payables denominated in foreign currencies will be affected by increase or decrease
equivalent to EGP 84 Million (2016: EGP 134 Million) which affecting the net profit for the
year by the same amount.

Price risks

The equity price risk is considered limited as invested equity instruments exposed to this risk
are not material from management’s point of view.

Interest rate risk

Risk associated with interest rates for the Group is related to borrowings, where Group is
exposed to the risk of fluctuations in cash flows resulting from the change in market interest
rates for loans with variable interest rates, as the Group is exposed to the risk of change in
fair value of loans with fixed interest rates. The Group did not enter into any derivative
contracts to hedge the risks associated with possible fluctuations in interest rates, whether 1o
hedge the cash flows or Mair value.

The Group monitors and analyses the interest rate risks on an on-going basis and calculates
the impact of movements in market interest rates on the income statement for each currency.

The following table shows the tolal outstanding loans of the Group on December 31, 2017
and the proportion of each of the loans with fixed or variable interest rates, as well as those
that were obtained without intcrest to total outstanding loans:

(In thousands of EGP) December 31,2017  December 31, 2016
Total borrowings 1,407,760 1,619,062
of which % is at a fixed interest rate %0 %0
of which % is at a variable interest rate %100 %100
of which % is interest rale free %0 %0

Management estimates the impact resulting from the change in the interest rate by 1%, leading
to an increase or decrease in the finance cost for the current period in the amount of EGP 13.5
Million (2016: EGP 9 Million).

Credit risk of the Group represents the inability of contractual parties to pay their debts,
especially; reccivables, financial instruments, cash at banks and equivalent.

The credit risks which the Group is exposed to can be analyzed for cach segment, as
follows:

Submarine cable scgment

In general, cable customers are offered maximum payment terms of 30 days. Customers are
checked for credit worthiness before offering credit terms.
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Cash balances at banks

The credit risk associated with the balances of cash and cash equivalents risk is very limited
as the Group deals with banks with good reputation in the market.

In general the receivables and financial receivables included in financial assets relate to a
variety of small amounts due from a wide range of counterparties, therefore, the Group does
not consider that it has a significant concentration of credit risk.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the factors which may affect the Group's ability to pay part or all of
its liabilities, management monitors these liabilities and in case these liabilities have been
increased, management depends on obtaining dividends from its subsidiarics or through
management of excess cash at subsidiaries to mitigate any increase in these liabilities above
acceplable levels.

The Group monitors and mitigates liquidity risk arising from the uncertainty of cash inflows
and outflows by maintaining sufficient liquidity of cash balances. In general, liquidity risk is
monitored at entity level whereby each subsidiary is responsible for managing and monitoring
its cash flows and rolling liquidity reserve forecast in order to ensure that it has sufficient
committed facilities to meet its liquidity needs and a coordination with the management of
the Group exist to manage surplus cash balances, where the Group directs these surpluses 1o
companies that have deficit in their liquidity, so the Group depends mainly on internal
transfers between Companies of the Group and on dividends from subsidiaries.

Laws and regulations in certain countries, such as for example North Korea, in which the
Group operates limit the conversion of current cash balances into foreign currency. Given the
nature of the business, Group companics may have to make payments in foreign currencies
(for example capital expenditures), the lack of individual entity foreign currency reserves
means that thesc companics are largely dependent on the Company to make these payments
on its behalf,

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings

based on the payment remaining period at the date of the consolidated financial statements:
(In thousands of EGP)
Carrying  Expected cash  Less than 1 Between 1 More than

As Of 31 December 2017 amount flows {*} year and § years 5 years

Liabilities

Liabilities to banks 1,351,877 1,493,596 235,830 1,255,387 -

Other borrowings 55,883 55,883 31,017 24,866 -

Trade payables 1.337.248 1.337.248 1,337.248 - -
2,745,008 2,886,727 1,604,095 1,280,253 -

(In thousands of EGP)
Carrying  Expected cash Less than  Between1and  More than

As Of 31 December 2016 CLILTTL flows (") 1 year 5 yenrs 5 years

Liabilities

Liabilities to banks 1.565,310 1,762,235 684,263 1,035,158 60,570

Other borrowings 53.750 53,750 52212 1,538 .

Trade payables 759,297 759,297 159,297 ) -
2,378,357 2575282 1,495,772 1,036,696 69,570

* Expected cash llows are the gross contractual undiscounted cash flows including interest, charges and
other fees.
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Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital. Management currently depends mainly on various internal resources to finance its
activitics and capital expenditures.

Other Risks
Governmental authorizations

Certain future Group activities, including the GSM operations in Lebanon or the cable
segment, are dependent on obtaining appropriate government authorisations. Should these
authorisations not be obtained or delayed, there could be an adverse impact on the future
operations of the Group, such as a decrease in revenues or penalty payments due to contractual
counterparties.

Political and economic risk in emerging countries

A significant amount of the Group’s operations are conducted in Egypt, North Korea and
Pakistan. The operations of the Group depend on the market economies of the countries in
which the subsidiaries operate. In particular, these markets are characterised by economies
that are in various stages of development or are undergoing restructuring. Therefore the
operating results of the Group are affected by the current and future economic and political
developments in these countries. In particular, the results of operations could be unfavourably
affected by changes in the political or governmental structures or weaknesses in the local
cconomies in the countries where it operates. These changes could also have an unfavourable
impact on financial position, performance and future business prospects.

Repulatory risk in emerging countries

Due to the nature of the legal and tax jurisdictions in the emerging countries where the Group
operates, it is possible that laws and regulations could be amended. This could include factors
such as the current tendency to withholding tax on the dividends of these subsidiaries,
receiving excessive tax assessments, granting of relicf to certain operations and practices
relating to foreign currency exchange. These factors could have an unfavourable effect on the
financial activities of the Group and on the ability to receive funds from the subsidiaries.

Revenue gencrated by the majority of the Group subsidiaries is expressed in local currency.
The Group expects to receive most of this revenue from its subsidiaries and therefore it relies
on their ability to be able to transfer funds.

The regulations in the various countries, such as for example North Korea, where the
subsidiaries operate could reduce the ability to pay interest and dividends and to repay loans,
credit instruments and securitics expressed in foreign currency through the transfer of
currency. In addition, in some countries it could be difficult to convert large amounts of
foreign currency due to central bank regulations. The central banks may amend regulations
in the future and therefore the ability of the Company to receive funds from its subsidiaries
may be changed.
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Classes of financial instrument

As of 31 December 2017 As of 31 December 2016
Loans and Avaloble Loansand  Available
{In thousands of EGP) receivables for sale otal receivables for sale ol
Assets per statement of financiol position
Other financial assets 775,073 23,770 798,843 70,864 98,732 169 596
Trade receivables 641,750 - 641,750 407,981 . 407,581
Other current assets 25,573 - 25,573 47,227 - 47,227
Cash and eash equivalents 2,373,000 - 2,373,000 2,931,528 - 2,931,528
Total 3,815,396 23,770 3,839,166 3,457,600 98,732 3,556,332
As of 31 December 2017 As of 31 December 2016
Other financial habilitics Other financial liabilities
{In thousands of EGP) at smortized cost Lo at amortized cost L]
Liabilities as per statement of financinl position
Bommowings 1,407,760 1,407,760 1619062 1,619,062
Other non-cutrent liabilities 23,902 23,902 29,011 29,011
Trade payables and other curremt liabilities’ 1,337,248 1,337,248 759,297 759,297
Total 2,768,910 2,768,910 2407370 2,407,370

6- Se¢gment reporting

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the board of directors of the
Company. The board of directors reviews the Group’s internal reporting in order 10 assess ils
performance and allocate resources, mainly from a geographical perspective, of the mobile
telecommunication business.

Pursuant to the decision to dispose of entities previously included in the Media and
Technology segment, OTMT management has changed its internal reporting as analysed by
the chief operating decision-maker and revised the reportable operating scgments as follows:

s Financial Service: relating to the financial services of Beltone financial group represenied
in the group of different financial segment of Investment Banking, Asset Management,
Brokerage and Other financial Services.

* Investment property: investment properties relate (o real estate property the Group owns
in Sao Paolo, Brazil

¢ GSM - Lecbanon: relating o the management contract of the Lebanese mobile
telecommunications operator Alfa, which is owned by the Republic of Lebanon.

e Cable: relating to the provision of direct broadband and high-speed connectivity to
telecom operators, internet service providers and major corporations through submarine
fibre optic cables,

¢ Other: includes Media & Technology (relating mainly to the provision of online
advertising and content to corporate customer, mobile value added services and software
development and hosting of comporate clients) and the Group’s equity investments and
income and expenses related to OTMT. In 2015, Media & Technology entitics have been
classified as assets held for sale and discontinued operations.
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Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The Group reports on operating segments, which are independently managed. The chief operating
decision-maker assesses the performance of such operating segments based on:

e Toial revenue.

» EBITDA, defined as profit for the period before income tax expense /(benefit),
impairment of associate, share of profit/(loss) of investment in associates, foreign
exchange gains /(loss), financial expense, f{inancial income, disposal of non-current
assets, impairment charges and depreciation and amortisation; and

* Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire
property and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Revenue and EBITDA disclosure per segment

The following information is regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and is

measured consistently with that of the financial statements.

Far the year ended 31 December 2017

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Total Inter Revenue fram Total Inter R::::::'"'

(In thousands of segment segment external EBITDA segment segment e EBITDA
revenue revenue customers revenue revenue

EGIM customers
Investment Property 69,636 - 69,636 41,491 33347 - 33347 11,638
GSM Lebanon 128,189 - 128,189 71,802 78,071 - 78,071 46,267
Financial Services 663,334 (22.484) 640,850 38,333 136,095  (17.737) 118358 (266,229
Cables 722,831 - 722,831 236,040 308,591 - 308,591 67,064
Total 1,583,990 (22,484) 1,561,506 381,666 556,104 (17,737 538367  (137,260)

Asscts per segment

The following table illustrates assets for each reportable segment as they are regularly provided

to the board of directors.
As of 31 December 2017

As of 31 December 2016

Property and Intangible Investment  Equity

Property andIntangible Investment

Equity

equipment  assets Property iovestmenls atal equipment  asvels Property  investmenis U
{in thousands of EGP)
Financial Services 133482 622387 - - 760,869 13310 396,816 - - 410,126
Invesiment Property - - 1,367,553 - 1,367,553 - - 1,446,871 1,446,831
Cable 2,275,287 232599 - - 2507856 2328063 2198 - - 572,261
Other 53,739 19493 - 614,712 687,944 63,674 221 - 614,922 678,817
Total 2467478 BT4479 1,367,553 614,712 5,324,222 2405047 641,235 1,446,831 614,922 5,108,035

Capital expenditure

The table below illustrates the capital expenditure incurred by each segment for the year ended

31 December 2017 and the year ended 31 December 2016:

For the year ended For the ycar ended 31
(In thousands of EGP) 31 December 2017 December 2016
Financial Services 135,726 2,384
Cable 249,671 291,106
Other 3,480 16.442
Total 388,877 309,932
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Orjpinally Issued in Arabic
ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNQLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

7- Business combination
Aucrbach Grayson Company (AGCO):
On September 25, 2016, the Board of Directors of Beltone Financial Holding has approved the
acquisition of 60% of Auerbach Grayson Company {AGCO) through one of its subsidiaries (New
Frontier Securities - USA) for USD 24 million. The acquisition contract includes three option rights
as follows:
First option: The seller is entitled to purchase 9% of (AGCO) shares, which is owned by New
Frontier Securities, within one year starting from the contract date, at a specified price and terms
stated in the contract.
Second option: New Frontier is entitled (o buy all or part of the seller's share in (AGCO) starting
from the third year of the contract date and at a specified price and terms stated in the contract.
Third option: The seller is entitled to sell the rest of his interest (40%) in (AGCO), which is owned
by New Frontier Securities starting from the fifih year of the contract date and at a specific price and
terms stated in the contract.
On January 30, 2017, regulatory approval was obtained upon securitics brokerage activity in the
United States of America to acquire a stake in (AGCO). The acquisition procedures were completed
on February 1, 2017, so this date to be considered as the date of acquisition.
The provisional value of the identifiable net assets acquired amounting to USD 18,299 thousand at
the acquisition date, resulting in a temporary calculated goodwill of USD 13,021 thousand
equivalent to EGP 230,725 thousand.
The Company has determined the initial accounting of the business combination conceming the
acquisition of (AGCO) in February 1, 2017 in a temporary manner until the completion of fair value
study for assets and liabilities acquired including any acquired intangible assets (If any), provided
that the adjusiments relating to the provisional value of the assets and liabilities are recognized
within 12 months from the date of the acquisition in accordance with Egyptian Accounting Standard
no. 29 (Business Combinations).

Goodwill

The Goodwill arise [rom the business combination is calculated as follows:
(in thousand USD) January 31, 2017
Consideration 22.000
Liabilities assumed 2,000
Non-controlling interest 7,320

Net assets acquired (18,299)
Goodwill 13,021

In accordance with the Investment Agreement, an amount of USD 2 million has been set aside
and the Company is entitled to deduct any unrecognized obligations from this amount that may
arise (including but not limited to judicial claims or any other events causing financial damage,
custorner issues, suppliers etc.).

8- Operating revenues

For the year ended For the year ended 31

(In thousands of EGP) 31 December 2017 December 2016

Revenue form Financial services 640,850 118,358
Interconnection traffic 722,831 308,591
Management contract -Fees 128,189 78,071
Investment Property Revenue 69,636 33,347
Total 1,561,506 538,367
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Transiation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic

9- Purchascs and services

(In thousands of EGP)

Rental of lecal network, technical sites and other leascs

Band width cost

Maintenance costs

Brokerage commission

Advertising and promotional services
Consulting and professional services

Airfore

Utilities

Customer acquisition costs

Purchases of goods and changes in inventories
Other service expenses

Total

10- Other expenses
(In thousands of EGP)
Allowance for doubtful receivables
Provisions for risks
Promotion and gifis
Other operating expenses

Other Expenses
11- Personnel costs

{In thousnnds of EGP)
Wages and salaries
Social security

Pension costs

Other benefits
Subscription & Membership Dues

Contractual bonuses
Other personnel costs

Total

12- Depreciation and amortization

{In thousands of EGP)
Depreciation of tangible assets
Buildings

Cable system and equipment
Commercial and other tangible assets
Depreciation of Investment property
Buildings

Amortization of intangible assets
License

Right of use

Other

Total

For the year ended 31  For the year ended 31
December 2017 December 2016
175,386 60,229
84,338 41,180
134,860 71,251
171,964 -
30,915 8,865
138,537 48,557
49,807 13,604
38,631 22,689
3.831 780
9,850 4,368
37,245 38,180
875,364 309,703
( Note No.) For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
December 2017 December 2016
(20) 137,197 10,518
27) 3,019 77.584
523 643
34,409 14,742
175,148 103,487
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
December 2017 December 2116
501,639 237.980
7,062 4,526
9818 2,772
9,364 5,621
3,146 4,656
23,660 21,669
7.543 3.000
562,232 280,224
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
December 2017 December 2006
5,496 2,839
171,711 74,337
135,734 8,057
30,184 16,279
981 891
14,685 8,105
5,186 5173
243,977 115,681
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13- Net (finance cost) investment income

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
(In thousands ol EGP) December 2017 December 2016
Interest income on deposils 62,913 32,086
Financial lncome 62,913 32,086
Interest cxpense on borowings (120,918) (62,843)
Other interest expense and financial charges (9.512) (12513}
Financia) expense (130,430) (75.356)
Forcign exchange (loss) /gain {24,730) 1.442.118
Foreign exchange (loss) /gain (24,730) 1,442,118
Net finance cost {92.247) 1,398,848
14- Investment jn associates

{In thousands of EGP) Country % December 31,2017 __December 31, 2016
Cheo Technology-Koryolink (*) DPRK 75.00% 4,170,449 2,208,326
Electronic Fund Admimistration Services Egypt 14.00% 332 547
Intemational Fund Administration Services Egypt 14.00% 748 743
Axes Holding company Egypt 23.7% 11,342 11,342
Less : Impainment (3.568,159) (1,606,036)

614,712 614,922

14-1 Korvolink Company

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2056

Total nyscts 26,431,520 22,130,689
Tota) lialnlitics (4,818,552) (3.850471)
Net assers 21,612,968 18,280,218

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Tatal revenues 6,422,195 3,435,598
Total expense (2,979,305) (1.621,148)
Net profit ofter tax 3,442,890 1,814,450
Share of profit of nssociates 2,582,168 1,360,838

(*) The Company’s investments in North Korea related primarily (o the 75% voting rights in the local
p

telecom operator Koryolink. The accounting treatment has been modified during year ended
December 31, 2015. Through, recognizing it as an investment in associates instead of investment in
subsidiaries, as the group management belicves that the existence of significant influence instead of
control. This reflects the increase of the restrictions, financial and operating difficulties facing
Koryolink due to the international sanction imposed by the international community including the
United States, the European Union and the United Nations. These sanctions have the effect of
restricting financial transactions and the import and export of goods and services, including goods
and services required to operate, maintain and develop mobile networks, the absence of a free-
floating currency exchange market in North Korea, whereas the Group’s management has no
exchange rate available other than the official exchange rate announced by the Central Bank of North

Korea, other than launching a competing local telecom operator whelly owned by the North Korean
Government.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20617

The group’s management seek to find solutions for this situation through negotiations with the
Korean side including merging Koryolink with the second local telecom operator, wholly owned by
the North Korean Government. According to the Group’s management estimates, there is an initial
consent from the Korean side regarding merger. This may lead to the presénce of possible future
solutions that would remove some of the obstacles,

In light of the change in the results of those negotiations which indicates a disagreement from the
Korean side to grant the management the rights to control in case of the merger and due to the
increase in aforementioned restrictions during the period ended September 30, 2015, in the group’s
management view, the control over the Koryolink's activities was lost according to the requirements
of EAS (42), which led to modify the accounting treatment to be accounted for as investment in
associates instead of investment in subsidiaries slarting from the date that management considered
it has lost the control at September 30, 2015, Management believes that through losing of control, it
has a significant influence over Koryolink. The investment in CHEO Technology JV (Koryolink)
was measured at cost that represenits the fair value on the date of loss control based on independent
valuator report.

During the current period and in the light of new international sanctions that the United States
administration has decided to impose on the North Korean government and its various departments,
the Group's management to follow up ongoing activities to make sure that the sanctions are not
violated, and the two sides reached some understandings of the organizational and commercial
frameworks which works on organizing the work of telecommunications market in North Korea
These arrangements will guarantee the fair allocation of subscribers between Koryolink and the
Government telecom operator “Kang Song NET” and initially handling some other issues faced by
Koryolink, such as; the transfer of the cash balances in local currency to Euro using the parallel
market rate (parallel market rate; 1 Euro is equivalent to 8,650 of the local currency, official rate: 1
Euro is equivalent to 118 of the local currency). This is conditional that the Korean party will fulfill
its obligations. In addition the arrangements sctting rules allows the transfer of profits “repatriate
funds™, in case of the availability of retained carnings and foreign currency balances, needed for the
prefit distribution process.

On September 11, 2017, the United Nations Security Council issued a resolution on September 11,
2017 obliging member states of the United Nations to pass laws prohibiting joint ventures and
existing partnerships with the North Korean Republic unless approval is obtained to continue such
joint ventures. The management of the Company believes that its investments in North Korea’s
network for mobile services is a utility and that is similar to the type of project likely to be approved
to continue. At the present, the company’s management submitted an official request through the
Government of the Arab Republic of Egypt in order to be excluded from adhering to the said
resolution. In Addition, the company’s management also believes that, in the absence of a clear
mechanism for implementing the resolution, it is difficult to measure its impact on the recoverable
value of the investment,

The following table presents the movement on the investment during the year:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Opening balance 2,208,326 847,488
Group share of profit of associates 2,582,168 1,360,838
Dividends (620,045) .
Ending balance 4,170,449 2,208,326
Opening impairment {1,594,694) {233,856)
Reversal of dividends impairment 620,045 -
Impaiment of group share of profit (2.582,168) (1.360,838)
Ending impairment (3,556,817) (1,594,694)
613,632 613,632
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Originally Issued in Arabic

15- Fixed asscts

{In thousands of EGP)

Cost

Accumulated depreciation and mopaitment
Additions

Brisposals

Change in scope of consolidation
Depreciation

Currency translation differences
Reclassifications

As of 31 December 2017

Cost

Accumulned deprecaation and impairment

(In thousands of EGP)

Cost

Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Additions

Disposals

Depreeiation

Impairment

Currency translation differences
Reclassifications

As of 31 December 2016

Cost

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Land Cable Commercial
-~ system and other  Assets under Tetal
Builkdings and tangible Construction
equipment nssets
132 642 5,293.481 118,288 87343 6,431,754
(25,230y  (3,894,907) (73,194) (33,376)  (4,026,707)
120,744 192,731 55,605 10,539 379,619
(9.865) - (10,212) - (20,077)
- - 3,042 260 3,302
{5,496) (7.7 (15,734) - {192,941)
(903) {85,720) (3.935) (16,914) (107.474)
- 798,942 15,791 (814.733) =
211892 2,132,816 89,651 33,119 2,467,478
241,868 6,121,472 171,452 65,925 6,600,717
(29.976) (3.988,656) (B1,301) (32,806)  (4,133,239)
Lnad Cable Commercial
and system and other Asscty under Fotal
Buildings and tangible Cunstruction
equipment nssefs
82,532 2,278,349 61,488 202217 2,624,586
(11.876) (1,685881) (38,445 {6,657y  (1,742,859)
2,290 35,694 14,498 251,550 304,032
. (638) (2,788) (10,193) (13.6i9)
(2,839 (74.337) (B,057) - (85.233)
- 49,577 - - 49,577
36,939 787,835 18,110 425,679 1,268,563
367 7,975 191 (8,633) -
107,413 1,398,574 45,097 853,963 2,405,047
132,642 5293 48] 118,288 B87.342 6,431,753
(25,229)  (3,894,907) (73,194) (33,376)  (4.026,706)

The assets include pledged assets of amount of EGP 1,129 Million for Trans World Associates against
credit facilities obtained for the expansion in marine cables SMW (5).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

16- Intangible assets

Right of Customer Trade

{In thousands of EGP) License  Goodwill L Base Mark Other Total
Cost 20,024 311,441 167,195 78,200 24900 1,167 837,856
Accumulated amortization and impainment (12,510) (8,098) (69,011} (3,910) (1,245) (1,138) (196,621)
7,514 303,343 98,184 74,290 23,655 29 641,235
Additions 6,115 - 5,629 - - 2,388 9,258
Amortization (981) - (8,105) (3.910) (1245 (31)  (20,852)
Change in scope of consolidation 19,448 - - - - - 250174
Currency translation differences (556) - 1,926 - - (124) (5,336)
As of 31 December 2017 31,540 Jit022 224,725 70,380 21,410 2,262 R74,479
Cost 44,270 319,120 394 445 78,200 24,500 3,421 1,088,176
Accumulated amertization and impairment (12,730) (8,098) (169,720) (7,820) (2.490) (1,159) (213,697)
(In thousands of EGP) License  Goodwill R'E‘:: . C“‘;‘:STH I;::ll: Other Total
Cosl 9,710 311,575 167,195 78,200 24900 560 592,140
Accumulsted anortization and impainment {5.,592) (8,098) (69,011) - - (482) (B3.183)
4,118 303,477 98,184 78,260 24,900 78 508,957
Additions a7 - 5.629 - - - 5900
Amortization (891) - {8.105) {3,910) (1.245) (18) (14,169)
Impairment loss C S 1.926 & o g 1926
Disposals c : E E e (65} (65)
Currency translation differences 4.006 7,545 127,091 o & 34 138,686
As of 31 December 2016 7.514 311,022 224,725 74,290 23,655 29 641,235
Cost 20,024 319.120 394,445 78,200 24,900 1.167 837,856
Accumulated amortization and impaimment (12.510) (8,098}  (169,720) (3.910) (1,245) (0,138)  (196,621)

* The balance of intangible assets includes goodwill resulted from the Group acquisitions during the year and
prior years as the lollowing:

31 December 2017 31 December 20116
{In thousands of EGP) F;:::s:l Cable Others  Total Fé::::::l Cable Others  Total
Cost 298466 12,556 8098 319,120 198,466 5011 8,098 3111575
Accumulated amortization and impatrment - - (8,098 (8,098) - = {8,098) (8.098)
Change in scope 230,726 - - 230,726 2 G 3
Currency translation differences - (863} - (863) - 1,545 - 7,545
529,192 11693 - 540885 298,466 12,556 - M1,022
Cost 529,192 11,693 8,098 548,983 298,466 12,556 3,008 319,120
Accumulated amortization and impairment - - (B,098) (8,098) - - (8,098) (8,098)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

17- Investment property

(In thousands of EGP) nuf;?,:'i'if'im Dec:’ll:l:'c:njdl‘:';lllﬁ
Cost 1,510,081 551,936
Accumulsted amortization and impairment {63,250y {15,509)
Z ~ 1446831 536,427
Depreciation (30,184) (16.279)
Currency translation differences (49,094) 926,683
As of December 31, 1,367,553 1,446,831
Cost 1,457,655 1,510,081
Accumulated amortization and impairment {50,102) (63,250)

The investment property balance comprise of the value of seven floors which owned by Victoire company

in Brazil. The investment property is carried at its historical cost with [air value at December 31, 2017 with

amount USD 82 Million (Equivalent EGP 1,450 Million).

- Year ended Year ended
(in thousands of EGP) December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Rentat income 69,636 33,347
Direct opernting expenses from property that generated rental income 25,976 11,146
Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental 32354 16.835

income

A substantial part of the investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with

rentals payable (monthly ~ in advance or in arrears), Minimum lease payments receivable on leases ol

mvestiment properties are as follows:

Asof

December 31, 2016

5 Asof
In thousands of EGP
( ) December 31, 2017
Within onc year 71,791
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 180,740

18- Other financial assets

41,497
146,252

As Of 31 December 2016

Non-current  Current Total

(In thousands of EGP) As Of 31 December 2017
Non-curreat  Current Total

Financial receivables 3,653 3,451 7,104
Deposits 1,002 34,603 35,605
Restricted cash (18-1) 141,103 591261 732,364
Financial assets avoilable for sale -At Cost (18-2) 14,063 - 14,063
Financial assets available for sale -Aut Fair value (18-3) 8,636 - 8,636
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (18-4) - 1,071 1,071

3,559 6417 9,976
978 59910 60,888

13,945 - 13,945
7,259 - 7,259
- 77,528 77,528

38,204 760,639 798,843

25,41 143,855 169,596

18-1 Restricted cash

{In thousands of EGP) As Of 31 December 2017 As Of 31 December 2016
Non-
Non-current  Current Total current Current Tatal
Pledged deposit 10,850 591,261 602,111 - - -
Cash st bank in North Korea 130,253 - 130,253 - - -

141,103 591,261 732,364
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2017

18-2 Financial asscts available for sale — at cost

Company name December 31, 2067 = December 31, 2016
Misr for Central Clearing Depasitory and Registry 7,718 7,718
Guarantee Settlement Fund 6,051 5,933
El Arabi for Investment 194 194
MENA Capital 2,934 3,014
BMG 100 100
{Less): Impairment loss of available for sale investments (2,934) (3,014)

14,063 13,945

The above invesiments are measured al cost as they represent non-listed securities that do not have quoted
market prices and their fair value cannot be reliably measured.

18-3 Financial assets available for sale — at fair value

C'ompany name December 31,2017  December 31, 2016
EGX 30 8,636 7.259
8,636 7,259

18-3 Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss

December 31,2017  December 31, 2816

Investrnent in cash investment in funds 757 2,077
Investment in investment funds 314 e
Treasury Bilis - 75,451

1,071 77,528

19- Income tax

December 31,2617 December 31, 2016

Curment lax expense 262,008 30,680
Deferred tax liabilities (78417 279,755
Total Income Tox 203,591 310435

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to the group to offset
current tax assets and linbilities, and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities are settled with the same
tax authorily in the country, and when the group has the intention to settle the net of these balances or to
redeem these tax assets and settle these tax liabilities at the same time.

The {ollowing table shows the most important deferred tax liabilities as presented in the consolidated
financial statements of the group:

(In thousands of EGP) December 31,2017 December 31, 2016
As of Janusry 1, (505,154) (120,025)
Currency translation differences 13.082 (105.374)
Income statement charge 78417 (279.755)
As of December 31, (413,655) (505,154)
40
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The following table includes the nature of items compnising the deferred tax liabilities;

December 31, 2017

December 31, 2016

Depreciation

Depreciation
and um‘;:d Farex .\uu' Sulated Total andd U::;:::" Forex Total
Delerred tax liabilities nemortlzation amortization
(Tn thousands of EGP)
As of December 31 199,092 16967 289,095 - 505,154 92334 16967 10744 120,025
Charged to the income statemnent 25,835 @ (99.571) (1381} (78417 1.168 - 278550 279755
Cumrency translation differences (10,106} - {2.976) - (13,082) 105593 - (219) 105374
As of December 3 114.E21 16,967 186,449 {4,581} 413,655 199,092 169567 289,095 505,154
20- Trade receivables
(In thousands of EGP) December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Receivables due from customers 767,596 471,323
Receivables due from telephone operators 358,775 268,185
Receivables from investment property 19,194 26,700
Allowance for doubtful receivables (503.815) (358,227)
Tatal 641,750 407,981

Movement of the impairment is represented as follows:

As of 31 December 2016

327.551
25394
10518
(6.,309)

1.073

(In thousands of EGP) ‘As of 31 December 2017

At January 1, 358,227
Currency trenslation differences 10,091
Additions (allowances recognized as an expense) 137,197
Lised (630)
Reclussifications - {1,070)
At December 31, 503,815

358,227

The following table shows the ageing analysis of trade receivables as of 31 December 2017 and

2016, net of the relevant allowance for doubtful receivables:

(In thousands of EGP) As of 31 December 2017

As of 31 December 2016

156,654

7479
32,408
435

211,005

Not past due 253,190
Past due 0-30 days 12,531
Pas due 31-120 days 48,024
Past due 121 - 150 days 12,738
Past due more than 150 days 315,267
Total 641,750

407,981
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Translation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arahic

21- Other non-financial assets

{In thousands of EGP)

Prepaid expenses

Advances 1o suppliers

Receivables due from tax authority
Employee loons

Assels from current tax

Advance payment for purchase of investment
Other non-trade receivables

Allowance for doubtiul current assets

Total

22- Cash and cash equivalents
(In thousands of EGP)

Bank accounts and Deposits

Cash on hand

Treasury bills - “within 3 Month *
Total

23- 1ssued and paid up capital

As Of 31 December 2017

As O

31 December 2016

Nop-current  Current Total Non-current Curreant Total
290,839 56,881 347,720 207817 68,070 275887
- 38,738 38,738 - 43,321 43,321
- 6,041 6,041 - 3.635 3,635
- 8,103 8,103 - 2277 2277
- 94,376 94,376 - 110414 180414
- - - 398,860 - 398,860
- 25573 25573 - 47227 47,227
- (6.643) (6.643) - (6,864) {6,864)
290,839 223,069 513,908 606,677 268,080 874,757

AsOf As OfF
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
2,371,504 2,860,736
1,496 4,961
n 65,831
2,373,000 2,931,528

The Company’s authorized capital amounted to EGP 22 Billion, the issued and paid up capital
amounted to EGP 2,203,190,060 distributed among 5,245,690,620 shares of EGP 0.42 par
value each, according to the approval of the General Authority for Investment and the
Extraordinary General Assembly of Orascom Telecom Holding (Demerging company).

24- Non-distributable earnings

Retained earnings include an amount of EGP 25 Million as of December 2017 (comparing to
EGP 9 Million as of December 2016), which is not available for distribution representing a
legal and special reserves at the subsidiaries level.

25- Borrowings

(In thousands of EGP) As of 31 December 2017 As of 31 December 2016
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Liabilities to banks 235,830 1,116,047 1,351,877 684,263 §80,980 1,565,243
Finance lease liability 5,740 634 6,374 1,084 1,608 2,692
Other borrowings 25.277 24,232 49.509 51,127 - 51,127
Total 266,847 1,140,913 1,407,760 736,474 882,588 1.619,062
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Translation of Financial Statemenis
OQriginally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The following table shows the ageing analysis of borrowings:

(In thousands of EGP)
within one year  1-2vears  2-3vears 3-dvears 4-Svears  after § vears Total
As O 31 December 2017 235,830 150,920 202,283 706,164 56,680 - 1,351,877
As Of 31 December 2016 084,263 151,989 357 450 151,989 151,989 67.557 1,565,243
Liabilities 1o banks 31,017 4,906 4,339 6,942 8.679 - 55,883
Other borrowings 52214 39 749 - - 53,819
As OF 31 December 2017 266,847 155,826 206,622 713,106 65359 - 1,407,760
As Of 31 December 2016 736474 152,848 358,205 151,989 151,989 67,557 1,619,062
. Pakistan
(In thousands of EGP) uss Egyptian Pound Rupee Total
As Of 31 December 2017 639,146 62,295 706,319 1,407,760
As Of 31 December 2016 651,624 262,729 704,709 1,619,062

Loans for Trans World associate

Borrowings include loans obtained from the sharcholders of Trans World associate privale by
an amount of EGP 49 Million of which EGP 25 Million due within one year and EGP 24 Million
due afier more than one year with an interest rate of 1.335% per annum.

Borrowings also include loans obtained from banks amounted to EGP 704 Million from which
EGP 182 Million duc within one year and EGP 522 Million due after more than one year these
borrowings were obtained by Trans World Associale Private with interest rates ranges between
8% 1o 9%.

Syndicated loan for the purpose of financing the acquisition of Beltone Financial Holding
Company:

On November 12, 2015, the Company obtained a syndicated loan from a group of financial
institutions represented in a non-current loan with a maximum limit of EGP 250 Million for
financing part of acquisition cost within the limits of 87% from the shares of Beltone Financial
Holding. The loan has been settled during January 2017,

Loan for the purpose of financing the acquisition of Victoire Group:

On Scptember 28, 2015 the company borrowed non-current loan from a foreign bank by a
maximum amount of USD 35 Million for the sole purpose of financing 50% of the purchase
price of scven floors in the “Patio Malzoni Faria Lima Tower A” in Sao Paolo, Brazil through
the direct or indirect acquisition of the shares of the following companies incorporated in Brazil:
Victoire 2, Victoire 9, Victoire 11, Victoire 13, Victoire 17, Victoire 18, and Victoire 19 with a
balance of EGP 589 million as at December 31, 2017.

- Finance cost USD 100 Thousand, worth on the date of signing the contract.
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Translation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.

NOTES 1O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Interest and interest period

- Interest shall be set at a variable rate of US Dollar the subjected bank reference rate +1%, currently
set at 7.82% per annum.

- The interest shall be calculated on the basis of a year of Three hundred Sixty (360) days and the
actual number of days clapsed.

Financial covenants

- The loan shall be covered at 200% by the real estate value of the floors during the financing period,
and valuation of the floors should occur every 6 months at the borrower’s expenses.
In the cvent the coverage falls at or below 175%, and at the option of the borrower, the loan will
either be reduced to maintain the ratio of 200%, or the borrower must grant an additional security
acceptable to the lender in order to maintain the coverage ratio at 200%.

Securities

- In favor of the lender of the total acquired shares in the capital of the companies owning the floors,
and the borrower shall deliver the certificates of the shares pledged.

- A chattel mortgage on all floors duly registered at the relevant real estate register in Sao Paolo Brazil.

- The borrower pledges to assign in favor of the lender of rental proceeds of the floors. The proceeds
will be transferred to the borrower’s account with the lender to cover interest and conslitute a reserve
account covering one interest payment.

- An irrevocable undertaking by the borrower to cover by the second anniversary of the first
drawdown, the balance of the loan in principal and interest by a pledge account opened in his name.

- On October 18, 2017 Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding Company performed a
reschedule agreement with bank Libano Francaise through which the loan amounted USD 33 miilion
will be long-term loan due on three installments starts from October 2019 and ends October 2021,
Provided that the total amount of the loan is mortgaged (note 14) until the Company fulfills the
above mentioned guaraniees.
Other credit facilities (Beltone Financial Holding Company):
The credit bank facilities granted to one of Group components for financing the settlement of
guarantee against payment concerning brokerage sector and these facilities are unsecured and
bearing average interest market rate. In addition to the financing granted to the Holding Company
during the period.
The following table shows the ageing analysis of borrowings:

{In thousands of EGP) December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Opening balance 1,619,062 685,551
Current borrowing 736,474 82,440
Non-Current borrowing 832,588 603,111
Repayment of borrowings (211,475) (58,467)
Proceeds from borrowings 75,995 253,970
Interest accrued = 75356
Interest paid - (59,980}
Currency translation differences (75,822) 722,632
Ending balance 1,407,760 1,619,062
Current borrowings 266,347 736474
Non-current borrowings 1,140,913 882,588
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Translation of Financial Statentents
Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNQOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

26- Creditors and other credit balances

(In thousands of EGP) As of 31 December 2017 As of 31 December 2016
Non-current  Current Total Non-current  Current Total
Capital expenditure payables - 104,723 104,723 - 48072 48,072
Trade payables due to suppliers - 185,482 185,482 - 171,716 171,716
Customers credit balance-financial services - 913,296 913,296 - 203,397 203,397
Telecom operator - 14,449 14,449 - - -
Trade payables (*) - = . : 281406 281 406
Other tmde payables - 119,298 119,298 - 54,706 54,706
o 1,337,248 1,337,248 . 759,297 759,297
Prepaid traffic and deferred income 237,583 23,838 261,421 214,203 20,383 234,586
Due to lecal authorities - 78819 78,819 - 67,274 67,274
Personnel payables - 49360 49,360 - 11,315 11315
Subscriber deposils - 749 749 - 12,740 12.740
Other credit balances (*) 23,902 62,574 86476 29,011 64,159 93.170
161,485 215,340 476,825 243214 175871 419,085
Total 261,485 1,552,588 1,814,073 243,214 935,168 1,178,382
(*) This balance includes balances of related parties.
27- Provisions
No longer CRENERCY
(In thousands of EGP)  January 01, 2017 e Formed Used transiation December 31, 2017
e differences
Provision for Claims 722,112 (357,352) 3,019 - (ETT) 366,502
Total provision 722,112 (357,352) 3,019 - (871 366,902
(In thousands of EGP)  January 01,2016 I::q':;:}ifl’ Formed ~ Used ~ CUTTORSY mamslation  pcember 31,2016
Provision for Claims 638,262 - 77,583 - 6,267 722,112
Total provision 638,262 - 77,583 - 6,267 722,112
Provisions are related to expected claims resulting from the Group companies’ ordinary course
of business. The required information about these provisions were not disclosed, according to
the Egyptian Accounting Standards, because the management of the Group believes that doing
so, will strongly affect the final settlement of these provisions for claims.
28- Earnings per share
Basic: Basic camings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit atributable to
sharcholders’ of the Parent company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year.
For the year For the year
ended 31 ended 31
December 2017 December 2016
Prafit sitributable to equity holders of the Parent Company (In thousands of EGP) 446,167 859,963
Weighted avernge number of shares (in thousands of shares) 5,245 6% 5,245,690
Earnings per share (in EGP) 0.085 0.164
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Transiation of Financigl Statements
QOriginally Issued in Arabic

Diluted: Diluted carnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all convertible financial
instruments and share options. The net profit is adjusted by omission of the cost of
convertible debt instruments taking tax effect into consideration. As for share option
the average potential shares to be issued by options is added to the average ordinary
shares and deducting from that the average potential shares weighted by the relation
between the exercise price and average fair value of the share during period. As
there are no debt instruments that are convertible to bonds, so diluted and basic

earnings per share are equal.

29- Subsidiarics

All subsidiary undertakings are included in the consolidation. The proportion of the voting rights in the
subsidiary undertakings held direetly by the Company do not differ from the proportion of ordinary shares
held. The Company does not have any shareholdings in preference share of subsidiaries included in the

Group.

Summarised financial information of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-conlirolling

interests.

Current assels
Current liabilities

Total current net asscts

Non-cument assets
Non-current linbilities

Total non-currcat net nssets

Net asscts

Revenue

Profit (loss) before income tx

Income tax expense

Past tax profit (loss) from continuing operations
Other comprehensive income

Total comprebensive income

Total comprehensive income allocated to non-controfling interests

Trans World Assoctates (Pvt) Beltone financial
Ltd management
As of 31 December As of 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
338,946 287 824 1,493,346 677,154
{583,778) (340,643} (1,456,605) (769,484)
(244,832) {52,819) 35,741 (92,330}
1,520,791 1417353 212,494 469,000
(713,763) {837,725) (5,588) (15,554)
807,028 579,628 206,906 453,536
562,196 526,809 243,647 361,206
Trans World Associates (Pvt) Beltone financial
Ltd management
Year ended Year ended Year
Year ended 31 E) | k)| ended 31
December 2017 December December December
2016 2017 2016
647,040 269.510 636,925 114,125
142312 84,277 4,771 67,460
(65,439) {23.466) (9,474) (13,182)
16,873 60,811 (14,251) 44,278
(42,349) 292,113 (5.831) 63,265
34,524 382,924 (20,082) 107,543
16,917 172,933 (6,025) 25058
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ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Transiation of Financial Statements
Originally Issued in Arabic

Net profit / (Joss) for the yeor

Interest pard

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from ! (used in) operating activitics

Net cash {used in) investing activities

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activitics

Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

30- Capital Commitments

Trans World Associgtes (Pve) Led

Beltone financial management

The capital commitments as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(In thousand EGP)
Commitments related to fixed assets

Other comimitments

Total

Year ended e
Year ended 31 31D b Year ended 31 ended 31
December 2017 ;;"'m e December 2017  December
16
016
97,710 94,842 (119,363) (11,626)
- (22,826) = (22,826)
- (27,257) - (27.257)
97.710 44,759 (119.363) (61,709%)
(124,143) (168471 (322977)  (473489)
51,960 115971 (29.939) 457374
25,527 (7,741) (472,279) (77.819)
69,319 33,872 621,856 228,942
(5,034) 2,225 697,796 176,405
89,812 28,356 847,373 321,528
Pecember 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
228,015 243,569
304,818 229,339
532,833 472,908

Other capital commitments arise from the commitment 10 acquire items of fixed assets related
to the marine cables under construction by Middle East and North Africa for Sea Cables

Company (subsidiary).

31- Related party transactions
(In thousands of EGP)

Associate
CHEOC
OTMTI
WIND

Other related parties

Facility management Contrack

LTD Omstar

Dr. Omar Zawawy (sharcholder of a

subsidiary)

Main sharcholder — purchasing head quarter

bulding

31 December 2817

31 December 2016

Purchase of Investment §PVchaseof Iovestment
services and  Revenue servicesand Revenue nve n
goods expenses goods expenscs
- 14,282 - (4,4406) 4,333 -
- - (626) 4,953 -
(84) - () 1,041 =
- (7197) - = (364)
= (204) c e (93)
- (118) - - -
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Transiation of Financial Stafeptents
Originally Issued in Arabic

ORASCOM TELECOM MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY HOLDING S.A.E.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

(In thousands of EGP)

OTMI1

WIND

Other related parties

CHEOQ

Orascom Solutions

Facility management Contrack

Orastar LTD

Dr.Omar Zawawy (sharcholder of a subsidiory)
Belion Mena Equity Fund

EGX funds company

Electronic Fund Management Service Co.
Misr Bellone

International Fund Management Services
Electronic Fund Management Service Co

Key management compensation

(In thousand EGP)

Board of directors” allowances and transportation

32- Contingent lighilities

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

Recelvables Payables Receivables Payables
- - 198 266
a 0 . 260,000
205 - - -
7 - A -
- 39459 - 40,692
- 10,117 - 10,433
436 - 436 -
9 - 27 -
671 - - -
- 5,962 - 4.307
- 2,357 - 2.405
- - - 404
For the Year ended For the Year ended
December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
24,096 i5.119
24,096 15,119

The contingent liabilities are represented in guarantees issued by the holding
company and related to the activities of its subsidiaries, as follows:

Orascom Telecom, Media and Technology Holding

- ALetter of guarantee in favour of Lebanon Ministry of Telecommunication to guarantee
Orascom Telecom Lebanon in the payment of any amount due by the selected participants

amounting to US$ 40 Million.

- A guarantee issued to onc of the customers of Middle East and North Africa for Sea
Cables — MENA cables (subsidiary) amounting to US$ 82 Million to guarantee the
subsidiary to fulfil its contractual obligations represented in performing the contracted

services,
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Trans World Associates (Subsidiary)
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- A bank guarantee issued in favour of Higher Education Commission amounting to Rupee
2.2 million, which is equivalent to EGP 448 thousand and valid until December 31, 2018.

- There is a restricted balance, which is equivalent to EGP 80 thousand in favour of Shell
Pakistan valid until September 25, 2018.

- There is a letter of credit amounting to USD 285 thousand, which is equivalent to EGP §
Million in favour of Premier Systems valid until March 31, 2018.

- There is a letter of credit amounting to USD 177 thousand, which is equivalent to EGP 3
Million in favour of C-COR Broadband Australia PTY Lid valid until May 31, 2018,

Middle East and North Africa for Sea Cables - MENA cables (Subsidiary)

- A bank guarantee issued amounts, which is equivalent to EGP 1,700 thousand in favour
of General Authority for Investment and Free Zones and valid until December 31, 2017.

- A bank guarantee issucd amounts, which is equivalent to EGP (1) Million in favour of
NTRA .

33- Legal Case

Beltone Financial Holdings (SAE) and its subsidiary Auerbach Grayson & Co LLC (AGCO)
were sued for securities trading in the State of New York in the United States of America.
Beltone Financial Holding is primarily cxposed as the main sharcholder of (AGCO), the
dispute is related to contracted service fees which could end up with an amount of USD 2.1
million in case they loss the case. The dispute is still in preliminary stage; however, the
management believes that the Company has strong position to gain the case.

Taking into consideration, under the investment agreement which accordingly Belione
Financial Holdings {(SAE) acquired 60% from the shares of Auerbach Grayson Company
(AGCO), an amount of USD 2 million has been set aside and the Company is entitled to
deduct any unrecognized obligations from this amount that may arise (including but not
limited to: judicial claims or any other events causing financial damage, customer issues,
suppliers etc.).

34- Non-adjusting events after the reporting period (Subscquent events)

In January 2018, the company acquired 57% of Riza Capital based in Brazil, a financial
services company. The acquisition was acquired through the wholly-owned Luxembourg-
based OTMT Brazil subsidiary of Luxembourg, with a cash consideration of USD 8 million.

35- Financial Year

The company's financial year begins on January 1, of each year and ends on December 31.

Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chatrman

i D\ e
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